6/112/54
Dear YHr, iecleod,

= Hercwith the Fra,aze—UE you ordered, thanks.

Oswald in Hew Orleans is not on that order form we made up years ago because we

thﬂn had nb'ﬁ_q been able to make it available as a quality, well-bound and durable
xerox edition. At ny age (Iﬂl nov 81) and in impaired health this is the only way we ,
can continue to have it and the first of the “hitew:sh series available. s '/ 2247 /”"'W

Of themcords yoilywould like, I never established any such files because
that was not the direction of ny research.

While I do not know what their capability ndd/ is fot making copies, I do know that
the Assassination Archives and Research venter, 918 F St., M, #510, Washington 30004,
does have an stensive Osw:.ld-ligxico file. IF they have no staff now they would not be
able to copy now. They would probably, although I do not know, permit someone intdrested
t 0 do the copying for himself,

As T think bmek or}/Self-publis}ﬁ_ng, it is most important to be able to pay the
printér and then to be able to distribute the boolk, IF they sit in your iasement or
garage they do no good. Distribution is a real problem.

I apprccigte the kind commnets in your letter.

The last gddress I have for Jirmy Ray is, and use his number after his name,b5477,
7475 Cockrill Bend Indiistrial Road, mashvj.lle, TN 37209. That is thealdress on the pen.

I have not heard of his being shifted after I last heard fwom him,

If you do self-publish, I hope you can think all the problems through in advance.'

Thanks and best wishes,

Harold Weisberg



